BOWEN ROAD FERRY LANDING:s:

In the early 1800's there was ceonsiderale ferrying going en
fremm .the north end about @ mile from the upper Ferry landing

by Bertie 3t. The road was then ealled Ferry road and remained
sueh for many years after the ferry ceased to operate from this
location. Reecause of confussion hewever the neme was changed to
Bowen after the family of that name that had farm land Just west
ef the river. A% first there were enly smell rew boats operating
and they ran from the Canadian shoee te Austin St. in Biack Roek.

The dock was ewned by kr. Frebur:y , and en it was & eustom's
offiee end a Shingle Mill owned by Stockdale and Tait. Closg by
were twe hotel . & dance h&@lzsg%ggggmith % shoe shop & &raln
elevator. For a time Mr. Féﬁb&fzy éberated ene of the Hotels.
fallowed by Joseph Stevems , and Mr. Joseph Lenigan. The grand-
daughter of Mr. Joseph Stevens still has in her possession &
tin type of the hetel, and says at one time Mr. Stens also owned
the doeck and shingle mill. After the Femnian Raids Mr. Stevens
left the business fer a farm on the Gilmere Road.

About the year 1851 James Hageart operated & sidewheeler ,
named the Cygnet frem the Ferberry doeck te Hertel Ave in Blsaek
Roek. It ren enly & few years , because of poor pat¥onage

Some time after the Fennian Railds this Ferry locstion was
diseontimied and the: larger boats used the lewer “erry landing
by the icet ef Dufferin, whieh Nelson Forsyth had put inte ep-
eratien with his boat the ™ Dee".
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